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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Tara C. Smith, Director, Internal Services Department (ISD) (Potential Organizational

Conflict of Interest re: RFQ-00820, Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Maintain Civil

and Probate Courthouse -INQ 18-102

Attachments: Lawrence Kline - Opinion on Potential Conflict of Interest RFQ-00820 Design Build

Finance Operate and Maintain Civil and Probate Courthouse.pdf; ISD Request for

Conflict of Interest Opinion on the Civil and Probate Courthouse.pdf

INQ 18-102 Smith

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Smith, Tara C. (ISD) <Tara.Smith2@miamidade.gov>; lawrence.kline@perkinswill.com; Marquez, Edward (Office of
the Mayor) <Edward.Marquez@miamidade.gov>; Benitez, Hugo (CAO) <Hugo.Benitez@miamidade.gov>; Rosenthal,
Oren (CAO) <Oren.Rosenthal@miamidade.gov>; Cagle, Mary (OIG) <Mary.Cagle@miamidade.gov>; Clerk of the Board
(COC) <Clerk.Board@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>;
Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-102 Tara C. Smith, Director, Internal Services Department (ISD) (Potential Organizational Conflict of
Interest re: RFQ-00820, Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Maintain Civil and Probate Courthouse

C Ms. Smith,

Thank you for forwarding your letter concerning the possible organizational conflict of interest in connection with the
marital relationship between a principal of Perez and Perez Architects Planners, Inc., the County’s technical advisor and
design criteria professional on RFQ-00820, Design Build, Finance, Operate and Maintain Civil and Probate Courthouse,
and a principal of Perkins+Will, which is part of the Skanska-John Laing team, a potential respondent to the RFQ. You
have informed that the County has determined that the appropriate method of addressing this potential conflict is to
recommend discontinuing participation of the Perkins+Will firm on this project, including providing services on a
potential respondent team.

In reviewing this matter, I have considered the nature and circumstances of this project; the respective potential roles of
Perkins+Will and Perez and Perez in the project; the existence of a marital relationship between principals of the two
firms involved; and the provisions of RQO 17-02 regarding the procedure adopted by the Ethics Commission in
connection with organizational conflicts, as well as the Amended Letter of Instruction issued pursuant to that opinion.

Based on the foregoing and the necessity that the County adhere to the highest ethical standards on all procurement
matters, I am in agreement with the position taken by the County on this important project of critical public concern.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
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Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Bello-Hermida, Orlaida (ISD) On Behalf Of Smith, Tara C. (ISD)
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:13 PM
To: lawrence.kline@perkinswill.com; Marquez, Edward (Office of the Mayor) <Edward.Marquez@miamidade.gov>;
Benitez, Hugo (CAO) <Hugo.Benitez@miamidade.gov>; Rosenthal, Oren (CAO) <Oren.Rosenthal@miamidade.gov>;
Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Cagle, Mary (OIG) <Mary.Cagle@miamidade.gov>; Clerk
of the Board (COC) <Clerk.Board@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Smith, Tara C. (ISD) <Tara.Smith2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Opinion on Potential Conflict of Interest RFQ-00820, Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Maintain Civil and
Probate

Good afternoon:

On behalf of the ISD Director, Tara C. Smith, please see attached letter re: Opinion on Potential Conflict of Interest RFQ-
00820, Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Maintain Civil and Probate Courthouse.

Thank you,

Orlaida Bello-Hermida
ISD Administrative Coordinator
Miami-Dade County, Internal Services Department
111 NW 1st Street, 21st Floor
Miami, FL. 33128

Phone: 305-375-5893
Cell: 305-781-7340
Orlaida.Bello-Hermida@miamidade.gov

How can ISD serve you better?
Give us your feedback here!

www.miamidade.gov/internalservices

Connect With Us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email messages are covered under

such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
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